

## Nestle voluntarily recalls Nesquik

8 November 2012

(AP)—Nestle USA is recalling some of its Nesquik chocolate powder due to a possible risk of salmonella exposure.

The food maker said Thursday that it is recalling Nesquik sold in its 10.9, 21.8 and 40.7-ounce canisters across the country in early October. The affected products have an expiration date of October 2014.

Nestle says it is issuing the recall after its ingredient supplier decided to recall some of the <u>calcium carbonate</u> used in the product due to possible <u>Salmonella contamination</u>. The company says there are no reported illnesses associated with the product.

Salmonella can cause diarrhea, abdominal cramps and fever. It can be life-threatening in infants, the elderly, pregnant women and those with <u>weakened</u> <u>immune systems</u>.

Copyright 2012 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed. APA citation: Nestle voluntarily recalls Nesquik (2012, November 8) retrieved 9 July 2022 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-11-nestle-voluntarily-recalls-nesquik.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.